## COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date:	April 20, 2011		Rm 102, Suprem	Rm 102, Supreme Court Consult Rm	
Convened:	4/20/2011 <b>Recessed:</b> 2:15 PM	4/20/2011 I 2:20 PM	Reconvened: 4/20/2011 2:50 PM	Adjourned: 4/20/2011 3:10 PM	
Present:	Representatives Sands-CH, Byrnes-VC, Jacoby-RM, Cownie, De Boef, Grassley, Hein, Helland, Isenhart, Kajtazovic, Kearns, Moore, Muhlbauer, Oldson, Paustian, Petersen, Pettengill, Quirk, Soderberg, Taylor, J., Thomas, Vander Linden, Willems				
Absent:	None				
Excused:	Representatives Forristall, Kaufmann				

Chair Representative Sands called the meeting to order at 2:15 PM.

Attendance was taken and quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the April 19th meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

The following bills were assigned: HF 636 Grassley-Chair, Soderberg and Kajtazovic HF 662 Vander Linden-Chair, Sands and Muhlbauer HF 663 Moore-Chair, Vander Linden and Kearns Helland-Chair, Sands and Jacoby Helland-Chair, Sands and Quirk HF 664 HF 665 HF 670 Helland-Chair, Sands and Oldson HF 680 Helland-Chair, Sands and Isenhart HF 681 Helland-Chair, Sands and Petersen

The meeting was recessed at 2:20 PM for both parties to caucus.

The meeting was reconvened at 2:50 PM.

The chair recognized Representative De Boef for opening remarks on SF 434. A bill for an act relating to property taxes and fees by modifying provisions relating to receipts for the payment of property taxes and provisions relating to delinquent rates and charges and by specifying certain dates for notices and delinquency. The bill was moved and passed by the vote of 23 to 0 with 2 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a Senate File.

Chairman Sands requested that the committee dissolve into a Sub Committee of the Whole for Consideration of HF 538. The Chair recognized Representative Hein for opening comments and explanation on HF 538. The Chair then recognized Representative Hein for Amendment 2667. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. Representative Hein moved the bill as amended and was passed on a voice vote.

The Sub Committee of the Whole dissolved back into the Committee. The Committee reconvened.

The chair recognized Representative Hein for opening remarks on HF 538. This bill relates to the powers and governance of benefited 1 recreational lake districts, water quality districts, and 2 combined recreational lake and water quality districts. Hein was then recognized for Amendment 2667. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill was moved as amended and passed by the vote of 23 Aye to 0 Nay and 2 Absent. This bill will move to the house floor as a committee bill as amended.

The Chair recognized Representative Helland for opening remarks on HSB 234. A study bill relating to tax credits for investment in certain qualifying businesses or community-based seed capital funds and including retroactive applicability provisions. The Chair then recognized Representative Helland for Amendment 2667. The amendment was moved and passed on short form. The

bill as amended was moved and passed by the vote of 23 to 0 and 2 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee file as amended.

As there was no additional business to come before the committee Representative Helland moved to adjourn at 3:10 PM.

Representative Thomas R. Sands

Catherine J Miller-Sands, Committee Secretary